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THE UNIVERSITY

WISCONSIN

MADISON




DATE: _______________________________

TO:
Sue Flint - 3-4725 


Administrative Legal Services


Room 361 Bascom Hall

FOR:
Henry Cuthbert

FROM:
____________ (608) 262-____


Purchasing Services

SUBJECT:
_______________________________________________________________________


  Vendor Contact Name & Phone #                       P/O Number/Bid Number

ACTION REQUESTED:  (be specific--attach relevant materials):  __________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________________________

NEED BY DEADLINE: _____________________________________________________________


                     Need response by date/justify special handling

DATE RECEIVED AT ALS: ____________________________________

DATE CLEARED BY ALS:  ____________________________________

REMARKS:

______________________________________P/S Office Use_________________________________________

Approve transmittal: _____ Agent Manager _____  Assoc. Director/Director _____  Recorded Dept. 
Secretary


